11/2/21, 1:46 PM Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: Aigencypt ARRANGE SURVEY - YOUR INSURED SKP996L DOA: 31/10/2021 & OUR
CLIENT SLA3854K

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Tue 11/2/2021 11:00 AM

To: 'AlG SGP, Claims-Survey' <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong' <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 November, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: Aigencypt ARRANGE SURVEY - YOUR INSURED SKP996L DOA: 31/10/2021 & OUR CLIENT SLA3854K
Importance: High

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan

Claims Service Associate - Auto
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
AIG Building

78 Shenton Way,Level 10
Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Eileen Chua <ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 10:47 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Cc: Fan, Winnie-LW <Winnie-LW.Fan@aig.com>

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADhIMBMNGJKLTQwWYjMINDQONy1hYzASLWE3ZDBKNTIMMWM4YwWAQAMb7313Ep0g7kC7BnyuNcDY... 1/2


mailto:winnie-lw.fan@aig.com
http://www.aig.sg/
mailto:ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg
mailto:AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com
mailto:Winnie-LW.Fan@aig.com

11/2/21, 1:46 PM Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ARRANGE SURVEY - YOUR INSURED SKP996L DOA: 31/10/2021 & OUR CLIENT SLA3854K
Importance: High

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Hi Claim Team,
Please kindly arrange survey soonest. Car is in the workshop (Tow in).

If possible arrange survey today afternoon if not tomorrow morning.

Best Regards,

Eileen Chua

Ah Lim Motor Company

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S(568047)
Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170
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